

On Thu, Dec 15, 2016, 10:11 AM, Marcus <MZERVOS1@hfhs.org> wrote:

I cant do if today

From: Shawn McElmurry [mailto:s.mcelmurry@wayne.edu]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 9:03 AM
To: Paul Kilgore <paul.kilgore@wayne.edu>; Benjamin Pauli (bpauli@kettering.edu) <bpauli@kettering.edu>; Laura Sullivan (dr.laura2@gmail.com) <dr.laura2@gmail.com>; Nancy Love <nglove@umich.edu>; Zervos, Marcus <MZERVOS1@hfhs.org>; Matthew Seeger <matthew.seeger@wayne.edu>
Subject: RE: URGENT - Re: Wayne State Community Meeting in Flint

Can anyone go to community meeting hosted by Jamie-Lee? Unfortunately, I cannot. I think this could be a real problem if we don't have someone there from our team.

From: Shawn McElmurry
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 8:55 AM
To: Paul Kilgore <paul.kilgore@wayne.edu>; Benjamin Pauli (bpauli@kettering.edu) <bpauli@kettering.edu>; Laura Sullivan (dr.laura2@gmail.com) <dr.laura2@gmail.com>; Nancy Love <nglove@umich.edu>; Marcus Zervos <MZERVOS1@hfhs.org>; Matthew Seeger <matthew.seeger@wayne.edu>
Subject: FW: URGENT - Re: Wayne State Community Meeting in Flint
Importance: High

All, just had a conversation with Eden. Quick recap:

- Jovon had one resident contact him and ask if they were going to die because they were drinking out of the filters
- Nothing has come back to Angela Minicuci so she didn't know if this was even going to be a big deal...basically they are reacting to Jamie-Lee's email below.
- This had the gotcha quality because we didn't inform Jamie-Lee Venable.
- Main concern was comments regarding bacteria coming out of filters.
- She noted we did provide context but that our context was written at too high a level.
- She was annoyed that media was there.
- She did say she thought talking points were good and doesn't disagree with them. However, she did request that we bring them down to a lower level to communicate more effectively. Requested I work with Matt to do this.